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NorthAnnaRAIsPEm Resource

From: Jenkins, Ronaldo
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 12:55 PM
To: Shea, James; na3raidommailbox@dom.com
Cc: NorthAnnaRAIsPEm Resource; Weisman, Robert; Carpentier, Marcia; Eudy, Michael; 

Brittner, Donald; Keith, Felicia; Green, Sharon; Olvera, Eric; Bowers, Anthony; 'Regina 
Borsh (Generation - 6)' (regina.borsh@dom.com); Tai, Tom

Subject: RE: North Anna 3 COLA RAI letter 158

Jim, 
 
Thanks for taking this much needed action while Mike is out sick. 
 
Ronaldo 
 

From: Shea, James  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 12:50 PM 
To: na3raidommailbox@dom.com 
Cc: NorthAnnaRAIsPEm Resource <NorthAnnaRAIsPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>; Weisman, Robert 
<Robert.Weisman@nrc.gov>; Carpentier, Marcia <Marcia.Carpentier@nrc.gov>; Jenkins, Ronaldo 
<Ronaldo.Jenkins@nrc.gov>; Eudy, Michael <Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov>; Brittner, Donald <Donald.Brittner@nrc.gov>; 
Keith, Felicia <Felicia.Keith@nrc.gov>; Green, Sharon <Sharon.Green@nrc.gov>; Olvera, Eric <Eric.Olvera@nrc.gov>; 
Bowers, Anthony <Anthony.Bowers@nrc.gov>; 'Regina Borsh (Generation - 6)' (regina.borsh@dom.com) 
<regina.borsh@dom.com>; Tai, Tom <Tom.Tai@nrc.gov> 
Subject: North Anna 3 COLA RAI letter 158 
 
By letter dated November 26, 2007, Dominion Virginia Power (Dominion) submitted a Combined License 
Application 
for North Anna, Unit 3, pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Regulations, Part 52. The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) staff is performing a detailed review of this COLA. 
 
The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue portions of the review and a 
Request for Additional Information (RAI), is enclosed. To support the review schedule, Dominion is requested to 
respond within 30 days of the date of this request. If the RAI response involves changes to the application 
documentation, Dominion is requested to include the associated revised documentation with the response.  
 
James Shea 
Senior Project Manager 
phone: (301)415-1388 
fax: (301)415-6406 
james.shea@nrc.gov 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Mail Stop T-06D38M 
Washington, DC, 20555-0001 
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